




From: Xuan-Trang Tran-Thien
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Shaun Van Eyk
Subject: Representation Petition - PROTEC17 & City of Seattle
Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 4:50:55 PM
Attachments: Rep Petition for CS Mechanical Inspectors 20210401.pdf

CoS CS Mechanical Inspectors 20210401.pdf
PROTEC17 CBA with City of Seattle Effective thru 20211231.pdf
Union Authorization Cards - Combo.pdf

External Email

Included in this email:
1. Representation Petition
2. Certificate of Service
3. Union Authorization Cards
4. Collective Bargaining Agreement
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Xuan-Trang Tran-Thien (she/her/hers)
PROTEC17 Organizer
(206) 328-7321 / (800) 783-0017 ext. 106
Tran-Thien@PROTEC17.org
2900 Eastlake Ave E, Suite 300
Seattle, WA 98102
This email was sent from PROTEC17 and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. The information is intended only for the use of
the original addresses. The improper disclosure of such information may be subject to civil or criminal penalties. If you suspect that you were not
intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Any dissemination or copying of this message, its attachments or contents is
strictly prohibited.

For information on the COVID-19 crisis, visit our resource page at: protec17.org/covid19


